**************************************	Other Document Form	Number		-
		number		
Title M. NUTT-S OS- C	sether BRIEFING	29/8/04		
(Include source and any document number if re	elevant)	, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,		
Receivers instructions urgent action Yes N		M. 25 M 14 M 19		
		· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·		
Document registered / indexed as indicated				•
No(s) of actions raised			Cod	de A
Statement readers instructions				
Indexed as indicated			Indexer	
No(s) of actions raised				
Examined - further action to be taken			O/M	SIO
		29.		
Further actions no(s)			Indexer	
When satisfied all action raised Office Manage				

Minutes of Weekly Staff Briefing

Minute

Monday 29th August 2004.

Present:

Code A

Code A

Investigation/Action Review:

Code A – Provided a breakdown of the current Actions in terms of numbers and who they are allocated to (Attached). A summary of this is:-

For Allocation 42 (None relating to current enquiries)
Allocated 129
26 Devine
34 Lavender
47 Pittock
18 Miscellaneous (Protocols etc.)

(NN) – Operation Rochester will attempt to supply CPS with one case before Christmas (possibly Devine), informing them that this is just one case out of a possible ten or eleven. This is to ensure that when a case is reviewed by Treasury Counsel it is reviewed only as one of several cases and not as an individual.

code A - Update given reference the Ruby Lake case.

Family Liaison:

(NN) – Last week 28 category 2 Family Group Members were written to informing them of the findings of the Key Clinical Team and that they would no longer form part of the enquiry. A pro-forma was also sent requesting consent from the Family Group members to pass the

medical notes of their loved ones to the General Medical Council. These are in addition to the 14 Category one cases and 19 Category 2 cases that have already received similar correspondence.

A final decision is still awaited in the case of Gladys Richards.

(NN) – A short press release was issued last Thursday (25/11/04) headed Operation Rochester – More Families Informed (copy attached)

code A – No issues as Family Liaison Officer.

Stakeholders:

No issues

Exhibits and Disclosure:

(CM) – Exhibits progressing. No known issues with Disclosure

Finance:

No issues

Expert Evidence:

Code A — A draft statement has been received by Dr. Wilcock regarding Elsie Lavender. Code A read an extract from this and a copy will be available for the team to read.

HOLMES:

No issues

A.O.B.

Nil

Meeting closed 1040 hrs. Minutes Code A

Code A

From:

Code A

Sent:

26 November 2004 10:28

To:

Code A

Cc:

Niven, Nigel; Williams, David M

Subject: **Action Review**

2

MISC

Dave/Roy

For discussion on Monday. Below is a breakdown of the current actions in terms of numbers and who they are allocated to. Perhaps on Monday we can re-distribute them to free up a team to deal with Ruby LAKE etc...

42 None relating to current enquiries For Allocation:-DEVINE 26, LAVENDER 34, PITTOCK 47 and MISC 18 (protocols etc.) 129 Allocated:-19 Code A and 2 MISC 21 5 DEVINE and 5 LAVENDER. 10 9 6 DEVINE, 1 LAVENDER and 2 MISC 8 7 TST nurse RIGG and 1 MISC 8 MISC Code A 10 **LAVENDER** 7 LAVENDER, 5 MISC and 2 DEVINE 14 5 **DEVINE** :-41 Interview BARTON and liaison BLACK/WILCOCK.

<u>Hampshire Constabulary. Operation Rochester – more families informed</u>

Hampshire Constabulary detectives from Operation Rochester investigating the deaths of 90 elderly patients at Gosport War Memorial Hospital before 2002, have now updated the families of 62 of the 90 cases under investigation.

During the course of this week 28 families have been notified in writing by Hampshire Constabulary that there is no evidence of criminal culpability in respect of their individual cases. Neither is there any evidence of criminal culpability in respect of the 34 families already notified.

Investigations are continuing into the deaths of 28 elderly patients at the hospital. A team of clinical experts is continuing to review and assess the cases to establish whether or not there is any criminal culpability in respect of the deaths.

Detective Superintendent David Williams said: "We are committed to fully investigating all of the complaints made to us and have received considerable cooperation from the Fareham and Gosport Healthcare Trust in facilitating interviews with staff."

"We have engaged in a process which will enable issues to be considered by the Crown Prosecution Service as early as possible. The nature of the investigation is such that it has not been possible to fix timescales but we anticipate that a substantial amount of the priority work will have been completed this year".

The investigation team continues its close liaison with family group members, the CPS, the NHS and other regulatory bodies.

Notes for editors.

- 1. Operation Rochester is an investigation into a number of deaths at Gosport War Memorial Hospital before 2002.
- 2. Relatives who made complaints to Hampshire Constabulary have been kept informed with regular letters and a newsletter updating them on the progress of the inquiry.
- 3. Each case referred to Hampshire Constabulary has been examined by a panel of eminent national experts in the fields of palliative care, general practice, nursing and forensic toxicology in association with the case investigation officers.
 - a. That investigation showed that in a number of the cases they were content that the treatment that the patient received while at the hospital was appropriate and did not cause them concern.
 - b. It also showed there were a number of cases needing further examination of the circumstances of the death before any formal conclusion could be reached. The vast majority of work has been completed around those cases, which have now been referred to other regulatory bodies.

- 4. A medical lawyer quality assured those decisions and conclusions before any relatives were approached with the details of their cases.
- 5. The investigation team has liaised closely with the health authorities the Nursing & Midwifery Council and the General Medical Council throughout this investigation and continue to do so.

End

1220 hrs 25.11.2004

Dave WILLIAMS. Det Supt.